
University Courses and Curricula Committee 2022-2023
February 22nd 2023

Hosted Via Zoom
Call to Order: 12:45 PM

Members Present:

Kanton Reynolds (Chair)
Helmut Hergeth (Past
Chair)
Renee Harrington (Chair
Elect)
Kim Bush
Anita Croasmun
Jonathan Duggins
Sarah Heckman

Peter Hessling
Whitney Jones
Vanadeep Kaluvagunta
Kami Kosenko
Wendy Krause
Rachael (Ray) Levy
Tom Koch (proxy for Daniel
Monek)

Tamah Morant
Travis Park
Shannon Pratt Phillips
Hannah Rainey
Jodie Roberson
Terrell Robinson
Kristen Schaffer

Absent Members:

Guests: Robert Sandruck, Tara Mullins, Autumn Mist Belk, Darby Orcutt, Lisa Marshall

Ex-Officio Members Present: Li Marcus, Lexi Hergeth, Annabel Breen, Kaitlyn Mittan,

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS
● Remarks from Chair Elect Renee Harrington – Due to Chair Kanton Reynolds being late (arrival: 1:35pm), Renee

welcomed the committee and handed over time to OUCCAS. Renne also welcomed the guests following Darby Orcutt’s
presentation.

● Remarks from OUCCAS/DASA – Li made remarks about two additions to the end of the agenda. Li reminded the
committee that on March 3, 2023 there will be an email sent out about a GEP special topics update. Lexi commented on
two upcoming training sessions being offered in March as well as announcing weekly office hours for OUCCAS.

● Approval of the UCCC Minutes from 8 February 2023 – Approved
Discussion: Members moved to properly approve the previous meeting minutes. No remarks/comments were shared.

● Presentation by Darby Orcutt – CUE Chair and NCSU Libraries faculty member Darby Orcutt gave a brief presentation
about integration of Cambridge University Press textbook access, which is currently being previewed.

OLD BUSINESS

● ANS 241 : Introduction to Meat and Poultry Processing – Approved with Suggestions
Discussion: This new course was presented by Park. Reviewer expressed concern about the animal science/poultry
science crossover and consultation thereof. Reviewer also suggested that the necessity for an absence excuse note in
the field trip section be removed. Member expressed concern about the requirement for a sixteenth week for finals
week content (presentation, paper, etc.). Members discussed the lack of clarity regarding whether or not the sixteenth
week should be a week reserved for final evaluations and Li stated she would follow up with research on that topic.
Members moved forward to approve the course with suggestions to remove the absence note from the field trip
section.

● ANS 241A : Introduction to Meat and Poultry Processing – Approved
Discussion: This new course was presented by Park. Presenter clarified this is the parallel course connected with the
AgInstitution 2-year program. No further comments were shared.

● ANS 242 : Value Added Meat and Poultry Processing – Approved with Suggestions
Discussion: This new course was presented by Park. Members moved forward to approve the course with suggestions
to remove the excuse note from the field trip section (last sentence in the description of the field trip within additional
information).



● ANS 242A : Value Added Meat and Poultry Processing – Approved
Discussion: This new course was presented by Park. Presenter clarified this is the parallel course connected with the
AgInstitution 2-year program. No further comments were shared.

NEW BUSINESS

● Consent Agenda - Approved
Discussion: Members moved to approve and properly second the consent agenda. No remarks/comments were
shared.

● HI 462 : Southern History since the Civil War – Approved Pending with Suggestion
Discussion: This course was presented by Croasmun. Reviewer made a friendly suggestion regarding “3 hours of
history” and asked for clarification on what is meant by “history” in the prerequisites. Members discussed the
assessment and members moved to approved pending clarification on assessments regarding how the SEM is stated
as “Other” at 100%; members requested this be revisited and completed appropriately.

● IS 250 : Globalizing North Carolina – Approved
Discussion: This course was presented by Croasmun. Reviewers commented on the complexity of the SLOs and
whether or not that needs further clarification and review regarding the evaluation process. Other reviewers
complimented the complexity of the SLOs. Member commented on the topic outline and asked about week or week
ranges (something that was reiterated as being mentioned before regarding requirements vs best practices and week
ranges). Members move to approve without any further comments/suggestions.

● STS 310 : Science, Psi, Sasquatch, & Spirits – Approved with Suggestions
Discussion: This new course was presented by Croasmun. Members complimented the course also stating “this is the
weirdest course I have ever reviewed”. Member commented on the third SLO stating that there are two discrete
cognitive actions but one objective (regarding double-barreled SLO confusion in the past). Guest/instructor of the
course Darby Orcutt stated that he would be happy to split the objective into two, but the assignment will be a single
assignment. Motion to approve with a friendly suggestion to adjust the third SLO.

● Economics (BS) - International Partner Business School (IPBS) - Incoming – Approved
Discussion: This curricular action was presented by Morant. Members commented on the “incoming”; guest and
director of global programs at PCOM briefly and concisely explained the difference between incoming and outgoing in
regards to the IPBS “incoming” title.

● ST 451 : Sports Analytics – Approved Pending
Discussion: This new course was presented by Duggins. The presenter moved to approve pending due to the fact that
the syllabus has not yet been approved. Member also suggested adding to the approved pending motion: revisiting
potentially “double-barrelled” SLOs and splitting them into relevant individual SLOs rather than using a conjunction to
combine multiple cognitive evaluation verbs. Formatting adjustments and adjustments to the time ranges/assessments
were also part of friendly suggestions.

● Biological Sciences (BS): Integrative Physiology and Neurobiology Concentration – Approved
Discussion: This curricular action was presented by Duggins.

● Physics (BS): Interdisciplinary Physics – Approved with Suggestions
Discussion: This curricular action was presented by Jones. Reviewer suggested moving ENG 101 and the next section
to be aligned with the rest of the appropriate formatting. No further comments/remarks were shared.

● Zoology (BS) – Approved with Suggestion.
Discussion: This curricular action was presented by Jones. Member commented on the display of the plan
requirements - there appears to be a missing footnote. Friendly suggestion to consider consistency between the
footnotes.

● TMS 212 : Yarn and Fabric Formation and Properties – Approved
Discussion: This course was presented by Krause. Presenter clarified that this course had undergone a cleanup and
was tabled over a year ago. No further comments/remarks were shared.



● DAN 120 : Movement Improvisation – Approved with Suggestions
Discussion: This course was presented by Harrington. Members noticed the word “cumulation” in the third SLO and
wondered if it should be “culmination” so suggested revisiting that for clarity purposes.

● DAN 230 : The Horton Dance Technique and Legacy – Approved
Discussion: This course was presented by Harrington. No comments/remarks were shared.

● DAN 272 : Dance Composition - Solo Forms – Approved
Discussion: This course was presented by Koch. No comments/remarks were shared.

● MUS 106 : Beginning Piano – Approved
Discussion: This course was presented by Koch. No comments/remarks were shared.

Discussion: Kanton thanked Renee for standing in for him and thanked the committee for their time.

Meeting adjourned:  1:49 PM. Respectfully submitted by Annabel Breen


